

Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn

Oifig Riarthóir na
gCruinnithe
Aras an Chontae
Leifear
7th Meán Fomhar 2016

FOGRA CRUINNITHE

Beidh Cruinniú de Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn siúl Dé Máirt 13 Meán Fomhar,
ag 2.00 i.n. in I.S.P. Baile na nGalloglach.

DO GACH BHALL DEN CEANTAR BARDAS LEITIR CEANAINN

A Chara

Iarrtar ort bheith i lathair ag an gcruinniu seo Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn. Ta
Clar an Cruinnithe le seo.

Mise, le meas

Seosamh O’Piobla
Riarthóir Cruinnithe

Municipal District of Letterkenny

Office of Meetings Administrator
County House
Lifford
7th September, 2016

NOTICE OF MEETING

A Meeting the Municipal District of Letterkenny will be held on Tuesday 13th
September 2016 **at 2.00 p.m. in the Milford Public Services Centre.**

TO EACH MEMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF LETTERKENNY

Dear Councillor

You are summoned to attend this meeting of the Municipal District of Letterkenny.
The Agenda is attached.

Yours sincerely

Joe Peoples
Meetings Administrator

AGENDA

1) **Consideration of the Minutes;**

- (i) MDL Meeting held on 12th July, 2016

Notices of Motions

Cllr. J. Kavanagh

- 2) That the Council undertake a comprehensive review of parking in Letterkenny Town
- 3) That the Council again review safety on the Glencar Road.

Cllr. D. Shiels

- 4) That this Council write to the Minister for Finance requesting that he legislate as part of the next budgetary process to remove the anomaly whereby charity shops raising funds for charitable services (which in many cases should be provided by the state) are required to pay commercial rates thereby reducing the ability of those charities to provide the services that they operate.
- 5) That this Council make road safety improvements at (1) the crossroads junction in Letterkenny between the Cullion Road and the Bonagee road and especially the currently blind part of the junction where motorists travelling on the Cullion Road from Letterkenny are exposed to dangerous traffic movements of vehicles passing from the Bonagee Road through the crossroads junction and (2) Oliver Plunkett Street, Letterkenny by installation of a ramp to reduce speeding incidents of traffic travelling from the Main Street to the Pearse Road and (3) the Lismonaghan Road by completing the missing sections of footpaths above the Maples estate and passing the Rowan Park Estate and the missing sections of public lighting again above the Maples Estate and passing the Rowan Park Estate and also at the lower section immediately above the Leck Road Junction.
- 6) That this Council as a matter of policy will not reconsider any proposal made to sell a site to it for social housing where such proposal was previously made to the Council and accepted by it but then withdrawn by the applicant(s), especially in the currently pertaining circumstances where the Council has a pressing need to

build social housing and cannot be subjected to a process of applications being submitted, withdrawn and then resubmitted at the discretion of applicants which can only ever result in delays and extra costs to this Council.

Cllr. I. Mc Garvey

- 7) That this Municipal District request that the Roads Section in Donegal re-examine the proposal to provide a Bridge over the Swilly with road from Bonagee and to Ramelton Road and at what point.
- 8) That this Municipal District recommend the appointment of a Harbour Master for the Harbours within its District.
- 9) That this Municipal District outline the problem in re-aligning the Road at Keadue Bridge.

Cllr. L. Blaney

- 10) That the Municipal District of Letterkenny write to Irish Water requesting them to upgrade the Milford Sewerage Treatment Works.

Cllr. C. Brogan

- 11) I propose that we review the speed limit on the Correnagh / Listillion Road and erect signs for traffic calming and revert back to us with proposals.
- 12) I propose that we as a Council liaise with Ramelton Tidy Towns Committee with regard to the proposed works in the Towns and Villages Renewal Scheme for their town.
- 13) **Mayors Business**
- 14) **Correspondence**
- 15) **Planning & Economic Development**
- 16) **Environment Report**
- 17) **Community Enterprise & Cultural Services**
- 18) **Roads & Transportation**

19) **Housing & Corporate Services**

Questions

Cllr. J. Kavanagh

- 20) Could the Council provide a “children at play” sign for Errigal View Estate?
- 21) Could the Council provide a lifebuoy at the Oldtown Bridge?
- 22) Could the Council tidy up the area at Killylastin crossroads which has become very overgrown and untidy?

Cllr. D. Shiels

- 23) Can the Council give an update on Roadworks at Kiltyoy and the Bluebanks?
- 24) Can the Council give an update on planned works at Circular Road to prevent further flooding incidents at Glenwood Park, Letterkenny?
- 25) Can the Council give an update on the enforcement proceedings taken by The EPA against the Council and Irish Water and whether these have been fully concluded or not?

Cllr. I. Mc Garvey

- 26) Will our Engineers examine the Road safety measures at Ballyraine, Letterkenny?
- 27) What if anything is being done about derelict Buildings in Ramelton as this has been raised many times?
- 28) Can I have an up to date list of the protected buildings in Ramelton?

Cllr. M. Mc Bride

- 29) Is the Bridge at the Claremans that has collapsed and coned scheduled for repair in the short term?

- 30) Has there been any developments on the flooding issue along the River Lennon between Kilmacrennan and Trentagh that isolated people in their homes last winter. (motions passed at this MD looking for action)?

Cllr. J. Pat Mc Daid

- 31) When can we expect tenders to be sought for the Rathmullan toilets? When doing so can we make sure time frames are included ie. Start date and Finish date. Can this Council envisage any obstacles in this project going forward? I think it is vitally important at this stage that steady progress is being made on this project and no more delays?
- 32) Had this Council any success in acquiring money for flood prevention at Trentagh Church? When can we expect all our roads programme to be fully completed? Including road marking and signage etc at the corner beyond Glenswilly N.S. where we had numerous accidents in the past year?
- 33) Can this Council put in additional gullies between Rossan college and Sweeney's petrol station as the footpath is continuously flooded?

Cllr. C. Brogan

- 34) Could we have an update on when successful Contractor will start on the Kilty Roundabout and time frame for these works and overall costs of same?
- 35) Have we had any response from our request to Minister for Environment to the challenge people are facing in the buying out of there Council house and if changes are going to be brought forward?
- 36) Could we have an update report on the Designated Urban Gateway Scheme and what progress and time frame is in place for this?
- 37) **Date and Venue for next meeting. – 11th October, 2016 Milford Public Services Centre**